

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Thomas Kevern
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 9:52 AM
To: Jay Lee; Charles Cox
Cc: Andrea Johnson; Jerry Hale
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Conference Call with North Anna

Folks:

As agreed - North Anna RAIs #428 & 429 have been deleted from the e-RAI data base.

Thanks.

Tom

From: Jay Lee
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 11:02 AM
To: Thomas Kevern; Charles Cox
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Conference Call with North Anna

Charlie and Tom,

I just revised RAI 432 and placed it in the e-RAI system again for Charlie's approval. If you approve the revised RAI, the remaining my two RAIs (428 and 429) are no longer needed. Jay

From: Thomas Kevern
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 4:23 PM
To: Jay Lee; Charles Cox
Cc: Andrea Johnson
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Conference Call with North Anna

Charlie / Jay:

Dominion provided me phone feedback re our Tuesday telecon - RAI 432 content. They agree with the discrepancy - ESP does not bound ESBWR DCD. Dominion plans to request an ESP variance - and commit to bounding values in DCD.

We will issue the RAI. Please make any necessary edits to the current RAI question and move it forward in the e-RAI system.

Thanks.

Tom

From: Jay Lee
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:35 AM
To: Charles Cox; Thomas Kevern
Subject: Follow-up to Conference Call with North Anna

Charlie and Tom,

Re: RAI 432

We asked them this morning to reference (demonstrate) their ESBWR design meets North Anna Permit Condition 3B. When they call you back, please remind them that for certain DBA, the ESBWR design does not meet North Anna Permit Condition 3B, even though it meets the regulation (10 CFR 100.21 and 10 CFR 52.79). Therefore, in order to demonstrate it meets the regulation, North Anna must provide the site-specific doses after all. Jay

Hearing Identifier: NorthAnna3_Public_EX
Email Number: 437

Mail Envelope Properties (CEE97CC21430049B821E684512F6E5E979DA856D9)

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Conference Call with North Anna
Sent Date: 8/8/2008 9:52:07 AM
Received Date: 8/8/2008 9:52:09 AM
From: Thomas Kevern

Created By: Thomas.Kevern@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Andrea Johnson" <Andrea.Johnson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Jerry Hale" <Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Jay Lee" <Jay.Lee@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Charles Cox" <Charles.Cox@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1714	8/8/2008 9:52:09 AM

Options

Priority:	Standard
Return Notification:	No
Reply Requested:	No
Sensitivity:	Normal
Expiration Date:	
Recipients Received:	